
 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
AGENDA 

November 13, 2012 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

          
 

 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
B. Roll Call of Members 
C. Pledge of Allegiance 
D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
G. Dr. Rodriguez, Ruth K. Broad Principal – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 
H. Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting – Don Nelson, 

Finance Director Page 1 - 2 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 
 
 

3.  Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) 
 

All items on the consent agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may request, 
during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from the Consent 
Agenda and discussed separately. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  To approve all consent agenda items as presented below. 
 
* Denotes agenda items as “must haves” which means there will be significant impacts 
if the item is not addressed tonight.  If these items have not been heard by 10 p.m., the 
order of the agenda will be changed to allow them to be heard. 
 
 
 
 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 13, 2012 
 
  

2 
  

 

 
            *A.  Minutes -   October 15, 2012 – Special Commission Meeting Page 3 - 11 

B. Budget to Actual Summary as of August 31, 2012 – Donald Nelson, Finance 
Director Page 12 - 13 

            *C. Town Manager’s Report (Points of Light) – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 
Page 14 - 46 

            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney Page 47 - 53 
  *E.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc. Page 54 - 56 

F.  Committee Reports – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager (Note: Vice Mayor Karukin has 

requested that Committee minutes appear on the Consent Agenda.  The most recent approved 
minutes have been included)  

- September 20, 2012 – Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Page 57-58 
- September 12, 2012 - Tourist Board Meeting Page 59 - 61 

 
     4.  Ordinances  

(Set for approximately __8:50___ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

   *1.  Reduced Rate for Solid Waste Removal – Donald Nelson, Finance Director 
Page 62 - 65 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING SECTION 66-35, “SCHEDULE OF 
FEES” OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ESTABLISH A NEW RATE 
FOR SOLID WASTE REMOVAL TO DOWNTOWN BUSINESSES ABOVE 
STREET LEVEL WITH A 25% FEE REDUCTION WHICH SHALL BE 
EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2012; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
CODE BY; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES 
IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.  

 
2. Maximum Continuous Wall Frontage Ordinance – Vice Mayor Michael Karukin   

Page 66 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES BY AMENDING CHAPTER 90 ZONING; SECTION 90-51 
MAXIMUM FRONTAGE OF BUILDINGS; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION 
IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

[Ordinance deferred to December 11, 2012 Town Commission Meeting at 7:00PM] 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 13, 2012 
 
  

3 
  

 

3.  Elimination of DRB – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney Page 67 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” BY 
DISSOLVING THE DESIGN REVIEW BOARD AND CONSOLIDATING 
THE DESIGN REVIEW FUNCTION INTO THE EXISTING FUNCTIONS OF 
THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD, CHANGING MEMBERSHIP 
REQUIREMENTS FOR PLANNING & ZONING BOARD; AND PROVIDING 
FOR FILLING OF VACANCIES; INCLUDING A TRANSITIONAL 
PROVISION; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

[Ordinance deferred to December 11, 2012 Town Commission Meeting at 7:00PM] 

 

 (Set for approximately __9:00___ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

B. First Reading Ordinances 
 

1.  Pension Amendment – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager Page 68 
[This item will be delivered under separate cover if the Davis case is settled prior 
to trial] 
 

    *2.  FEMA Reinsertion of Section 42-92 (6) CCCL Elevation of Construction – Lynn 
Dannheisser, Town Attorney Page 69 - 83 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 42 AND SPECIFICALLY 
SECTION 42-41 “DEFINITIONS”; SECTION 42-76 “PERMIT 
PROCEDURES”; SECTION 42-77 “DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
OF THE FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR”; SECTION 42-91 
“GENERAL STANDARDS”; SECTION 42-92 “SPECIFIC STANDARDS”  
INCLUDING RE-INSERTION OF SUBPARAGRAPH (6) RELATING TO 
THE CCCL; AND SECTION 42-95 COASTAL HIGH HAZARD AREAS 
(V-ZONES) OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
HEREWITH;   AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 13, 2012 
 
  

4 
  

 

3. Amendment to Lobbyist Registration and Adoption of Forms – Lynn 
Dannheisser, Town Attorney Page 84 - 94 

AN  ORDINANCE   OF  THE   TOWN   COMMISSION  OF  THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING SECTION   2-235 OF 
THE  CODE  OF  THE  TOWN OF SURFSIDE RELATING TO 
LOBBYIST REGISTRATION AND; PROVIDING  FOR   DEFINITIONS;  
PROVIDING  FOR ANNUAL EXPIRATION AND RENEWAL  FOR 
LOBBYIST REGISTRATIONS; REQUIRING REGISTRATION OF 
PRINCIPALS; REQUIRING DISCLOSURE OF ANNUAL LOBBYIST 
EXPENDITURE BY JANUARY 15TH  OF EACH YEAR;   PROVIDING  
FOR   PENALTIES  AND ENFORCEMENT; PROVIDING FOR 
REPEALER, CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

4. Amendment to Short Term Rental Ordinance to Allow for Alternative Notice 
and Amendment to Paragraph References – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
Page 95 - 99 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” AND 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-41.1 “SHORT TERM 
RENTAL OF SINGLE FAMILY DWELLINGS, TWO-FAMILY 
DWELLINGS, MULTI-FAMILY DWELLINGS AND TOWNHOUSES” 
OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING 
FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

5.  Delinquency Penalties and Condominium Hotel Resort Tax Ordinance – 
Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney Page 100 - 105 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 70 AND SPECIFICALLY 
AMENDING SECTION 70-107 DEFINITIONS; AMENDING SECTION 
70-117 DELINQUENCY PENALITIES, INTEREST; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
HEREWITH;   AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 13, 2012 
 
  

5 
  

 

  5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 
(Set for approximately __9:30__ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and 
Welfare) 

  
*A. Tourism Five Year Strategic Plan Consultant and Business Improvement 

District Organizational Plan – Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director (SET FOR 
TIME CERTAIN 8:20 P.M.) Page 106 - 129 

[Resolution and Attachment “2” will be delivered under separate cover] 

*B.  Employee Health Benefits Retroactive Contract Renewal for FY 12-13 – 
Yamileth Slate-McCloud, Human Resources Director (SET FOR TIME 
CERTAIN 8:10 P.M.) Page 130 - 322 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, RETROACTIVELY APPROVING THE GROUP 
HEALTH PLAN WITH UNITED HEALTHCARE / NEIGHBORHOOD 
HEALTH PLAN AND THE DENTAL, TERM LIFE INSURANCE, 
ACCIDENTAL DEATH, SHORT TERM DISABILILTY, AND LONG TERM 
DISABILITY WITH MUTUAL OF OMAHA; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

*C.  Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds – David Allen, Chief of Police Page 323 - 327 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2012/2013 
POLICE FORFEITURE FUND EXPENDITURE IN THE AMOUNT OF 
SIXTY-TWO THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED NINETY DOLLARS ($62,490) 
TO BE FUNDED BY PROCEEDS OF CONFISCATED FUNDS. 

*D.  Fraternal Order of Police Local 135 Collective Bargaining Agreement – Year 3 
Wage Re-opener – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager Page 328 - 343 

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING AND RATIFYING THE FRATERNAL 
ORDER OF POLICE COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT – YEAR 
3 WAGE RE-OPENER FOR THE COLLECTIVE BARGAINING 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE AND THE FLORIDA 
STATE LODGE FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE DATED OCTOBER 1, 
2010 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2013; DIRECTING THE TOWN 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE 
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT- YEAR 3 WAGE RE-OPENER  
AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE TOWN; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER  TO TAKE ALL ACTIONS NECESSARY TO  IMPLEMENT 
THE TERMS OF THE FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE COLLECTIVE 
BARGAINING AGREEMENT – YEAR 3 WAGE RE-OPENER 
AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 13, 2012 
 
  

6 
  

 

 

 

 

*E.  Miami Dade County – Prohibition of Red Light Cameras – Roger M. Carlton, 
Town Manager Page 344 - 356 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, IN SUPPORT OF THE “RED LIGHT CAMERA” 
PROGRAM AND IN OPPOSITION TO THE  MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS LEGISLATIVE ITEM FILE NUMBER 
121524; ORDINANCE REPEALING RESOLUTION NO. R-759-10 
REPEALING DIRECTION AND AUTHORITY TO IMPLEMENT A “RED 
LIGHT CAMERA” PROGRAM IN MIAMI-DADE COUNTY IN THE 
UNINCORPORATED AREA OR ON COUNTY ROADS IF IT AFFECTS THE 
ABILITY OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE FROM MAINTENANCE OF ITS 
“RED LIGHT CAMERA” PROGRAM; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER AND DIRECTING THE TOWN CLERK TO SEND A 
CERTIFIED COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION TO THE MUNICIPAL CLERK 
OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

F.  Lease of a Four Wheel Drive Vehicle for Police Department – David Allen, 
Chief of Police Page 357 - 369 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING AN EXPENDITURE IN THE AMOUNT 
OF $31,820 OF THE PHASE TWO POLICE VEHICLE LEASE PROGRAM 
WITH SUNTRUST BANK FOR THE LEASE OF A FORD EXPLORER 
INTERCEPTOR UTILITY VEHICLE; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER TO ENTER INTO THE AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE 
TOWN AND SUNTRUST BANK; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.   
 

G. Proposed Agreement with the Miami-Dade State Attorney’s Office to 
Prosecute Criminal Municipal Ordinances – David Allen, Chief of Police Page 
370 - 388 

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH THE 
MIAMI-DADE STATE ATTORNEY’S OFFICE TO PROSECUTE 
CRIMINAL MUNICIPAL ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS IN SURFSIDE; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 13, 2012 
 
  

7 
  

 

 

 

 

*H.  Surfside Community Shuttle Service Contract (Limousines of South Florida, 
Inc.) – Bill Evans, Public Works Director Page 389 - 390 

[Resolution and Agreement will be delivered under separate cover] 
 

*I.  Miami Dade County – People’s Transportation Plan: MDTA Agreement for 
the Surfside Bus – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager (SET FOR TIME 
CERTAIN 8:00 P.M.) Page 391 - 407 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”), AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE 
TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN CLERK TO ENTER INTO AN 
AGREEMENT WITH MIAMI-DADE COUNTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC 
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES TO THE RESIDENTS OF THE TOWN 
AND FOR THE TOWN TO PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE SUPPLEMENTAL 
PUBLIC TRANSIT THROUHOUT THE TOWN ON A DESIGNATED 
ROUTE AND SCHEDULE AS AMENDED HEREIN; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 

      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   
Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda.  Public comment on agenda 
items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 
 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 All items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
 Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may 
 request, during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from  
the consent agenda and discussed separately. 
 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 13, 2012 
 
  

8 
  

 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

*A.  Committee Appointments – Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk Page 408 - 409 
*B.  Calvin Giordano & Associates (CGA) Agreement Update- Roger M. Carlton, 

Town Manager (SET FOR TIME CERTAIN 8:45 P.M.) Page 410 - 1578 
*C.  Undergrounding Utilities – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager (SET FOR TIME 

CERTAIN 7:30 P.M.) Page 1579 - 1604 
*D.  Town Manager Transition Planning – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager Page 1605 

- 1609  
E.  Setting Priorities to Give Direction to the Town Manager and Town Attorney – 

Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager Page 1610 -1613 
 F.  Topics for a combined meeting of the Town Commission and Planning and 

Zoning Board – Vice Mayor Michael Karukin Page 1614 
 G.  Discussion regarding reports on the Commission Agenda – Commissioner Michelle 

Kligman Page 1615 
*H. Change of Town Commission Meetings for 2013 – Roger M. Carlton, Town 

Manager Page 1616  
* I.  Failure of the Seawall to the South of the Intersection of 88th Street and Carlyle 

Avenue – Bill Evans, Public Works Director Page 1617 - 1627 
J.  Backflow Preventers – Commissioner Joe Graubart Page 1628 - 1631 
K.  Setting Date to Discuss Commission Priorities – Commissioner Kligman Page 1632 
L.  Discussion Item Fact Sheet - Mayor Daniel Dietch Page 1633  

*M.  Miami-Dade County Consent Decree Settlement Agreement – Roger M. Carlton, 
Town Manager Page 1634 - 1661 

  N.  Red Cross Donation – Commissioner Graubart Page 1662 
      

 
      10. Adjournment  
 

  Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
  Roger M. Carlton 
  Town Manager 
 
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH 
DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL 
ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY 
SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-893-6511 EXT. 226 NO LATER 
THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.  HEARING IMPAIRED PERSONS MAY 
CONTACT THE TDD LINE AT 305-893-7936. 
 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, 
ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR 
HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY 
NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH 

snovoa
Roger M. Carlton



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 13, 2012 
 
  

9 
  

 

RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO 
BE BASED. 
 
AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE.  ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY 
AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  A COMPLETE 
AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov 
 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING. 
 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH 
COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE 
CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE 
PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION. 



Page 1

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
1H

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 2



 
Town of Surfside 

Special Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

October 15, 2012 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

          
 

 

1. Opening     
A. Call to Order 

Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:04 P.M. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk, Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Karukin, Commissioner Kligman and Commissioner 
Graubart.  Commissioner Olchyk was not in attendance. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief of Police David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 

 
2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings  

Please be advised that the following items on the Agenda are Quasi-Judicial in nature.  If you 
wish to object or comment upon an item, please complete a Public Speaker’s Card indicating the 
agenda item number on which you would like to comment.  You must be sworn before addressing 
the Town Commission and you may be subject to cross-examination.  If you refuse to submit to 
cross-examination, the Town Commission will not consider your comments in its final 
deliberation.  Please also disclose any Ex-Parte communications you may have had with any 
members of the Town Commission.  Town Commission members must also do the same. 
 
A.  Surf Club Site Plan and Conditional Use Application – Roger M. Carlton, Town 

Manager 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, 
FLORIDA, (“TOWN”) APPROVING A SITE PLAN APPLICATION, PURSUANT 
TO SECTION 90-41 ET SEQ. OF THE ZONING CODE, TO PERMIT A 285 UNIT 
CONDOMINIUM/HOTEL INCLUDING A GOURMET SPECIALTY FOOD 
PRODUCT STORE, A FOUR STAR HOTEL WITH A FIRST CLASS QUALITY 
SPA, ROOF TOP DECKS, POOLS, 661 PARKING SPACES, TANDEM PARKING, 
AND 24 HOUR VALET PARKING CONSISTING OF THREE 12-STORY 
BUILDINGS ON THE EAST SIDE OF COLLINS AVENUE AND TWO 4-STORY 
BUILDINGS ON THE WEST SIDE OF COLLINS AVENUE, AND CONDITIONAL 
USES, PURSUANT TO SECTION 90-23-2 OF THE ZONING CODE, TO PERMIT 
THE DEVELOPMENT OF STRUCTURED PARKING, HOTEL SWIMMING 

Page 3

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3A



Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

October 15, 2012 
 
  

2 
  

 

POOLS, JACUZZI, OUTDOOR DINING, LOUNGES/BARS, AND A ROOF TOP 
BAR, ALL WITH AN ADDRESS OF 9011 COLLINS AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL, AS 
SUBMITTED BY  SC PROPERTY ACQUISITION, LLC (THE “APPLICANT”) 
SUBJECT TO CERTAIN CONDITIONS WHICH SHALL BE INCLUDED IN A  
RECORDED COVENANT RUNNING WITH THE LAND, AND PROVIDING FOR 
A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Special Counsel to the Town Miriam Maer spoke about the process and asked the 
Town Commission if anyone had ex-parte communications with the applicant or any 
objector. 
 
Commissioner Kligman stated that she met with the applicant and attended the Surf 
Club public meetings were she did not participate, she just listened.   
 
Commissioner Graubart stated that he was offered a meeting with the applicant and 
he declined.  He attended one of the Surf Club public meetings hoping to see a 
model and since the model was not available he left.  He reported that he spoke with 
residents in favor and against the project and he also received e-mails which he 
forwarded to the Town Clerk to be included as part of the record. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin stated that he met with the applicant on August 12, 2012 and he 
received emails that were circulated to all of the members of the Town Commission. 
 
Mayor Dietch stated that he also met with the applicant and many residents in favor 
and against the project.  He also received emails that were forwarded to the Town 
Clerk as part of the record. 
 
Town Clerk, Sandra Novoa read the title of the resolution and swore in everyone 
wishing to speak in favor or against the item. 
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the project to the Town Commission with the 
staff recommendation. 
 
Michael Mconaghan and Nadim Achi representing Fort Capital presented the 
redevelopment of the Surf Club project to the Town Commission. 
Kobi Karp, Project Architect presented the project to the Town Commission as well. 
 
Eli Tourgeman was sworn in by the Town Clerk.  Mr. Tourgeman spoke in favor of 
the project. 
Barbara McLaughlin spoke in favor of the project and asked the developers and the 
Town Commission to try to maintain the beach entrance as accessible as possible 
throughout the project. 
Mary Gilibert spoke in favor of the project. 
Violet Storer stated that this project will affect her view but she is willing to sacrifice 
that for this project. 
Meigor McDowgal stated that in her opinion this project will be fabulous and she 
really loves the new lifeguard stand. 

Page 4



Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

October 15, 2012 
 
  

3 
  

 

Jose Gilibert spoke in favor of the project and seconded previous comments. 
Jim Lucchese president of the Surf Club stated that the Surf Club has been there for 
more than 80 years and they have spent a significant amount of money during the 
past two years due to the deterioration of the building.  He stated that six companies 
presented projects to the board of trustees.  He explained that this company was 
chosen because it provided the best terms and conditions that the Surf Club wanted 
but also because they had the Surf Club community in mind.    
Gloria Acuna from Miami Dade County Community Council District 10 spoke in 
support of the Surf Club.  
Anthony “Tony” Campos from Miami Dade County Community Council District 10 
spoke in support of the project as a resident of Surfside. 
W. Tucker Gibbs representing the Surf House Condominium Association stated that 
his clients met with the principal and their attorney as well as with representatives of 
the Surf Club.  The Surf House reviewed the application and retained a professional 
Planner to evaluate the application’s compliance with the Town Charter and 
provisions regarding intensity and density of development.  After the review and 
discussion of the development, their concerns and issues were addressed and they 
are expressing their support for this project.  Mr. Tucker also stated that the project 
could have been built under the Town’s prior zoning code. 
Robert Zarco member and General Counsel of the Surf Club spoke in favor of the 
project. 
Aslan Palachi spoke in favor of the project. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked the Town Clerk to acknowledge all of the letters and emails 
received in her office.  Town Clerk Sandra Novoa stated that she received a total of 
eleven (11) letters and/ or emails, eight (8) of those in favor and three (3) in 
opposition to the project and these have been included as part of the record. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked if anyone else wanted to speak either for or against the project.  
No one else wishing to speak on the item, Mayor Dietch closed the Public Hearing. 
  
Commissioner Kligman stated that the historic preservation of the project was most 
exciting because historically the Surf Club was not open to a diverse group of 
citizens and it is very symbolic that the wall will be coming down.  She expressed 
concerns on the traffic flow that will be created from this project and the gourmet 
mart as presented.  Town Planner Sarah Sinatra explained that the gourmet mart is a 
permitted use under Hotels and it is allowed under the Town code.  She asked if the 
developers had a commitment with any specific gourmet mart in particular and the 
response was that an operator had not et been chosen.  She stated her concerns 
regarding the impact that this gourmet mart will have on the Town’s Downtown 
Commercial District and the potential of this opening to other commercial uses to 
come into the area near the Surf Club.  She suggested that the applicant mitigate that 
impact and help overcome any adverse impact by participating in a Downtown 
Improvement Fund in the amount of $400,000.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton 
explained that the wording will be worked out if the developers agreed to it but the 
concept will be to create a fund that could only be used for Downtown infrastructure 
improvements and that the applicant would pay $200,000 on project contract award 

Page 5



Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

October 15, 2012 
 
  

4 
  

 

and $200,000 on project completion and it will include landscaping along both sides 
of the street, additional bus shelters, medjool palm trees and a plan will be brought 
back to the Town Commission for approval.  The developers were in agreement with 
the mitigation amount suggested by Commissioner Kligman subject to working out 
the details with the Town Manager. 
 
Commissioner Kligman also had some concerns regarding pedestrian access for 90th 
Street.  Kobi Karp, Architect for the project stated that they will landscape and 
require the loading to be inside their property and completely hidden from the public 
view.  The developers also stated that part of the conditions agreed to include 
$400,000 to redo 90th Street from Collins Avenue to the beach.   
 
Commissioner Kligman asked about the plans to install underground utilities along 
Surfside Boulevard.  The developers stated that there has been some previous work 
done and that they agreed to contribute $500,000 toward beautifying and continue 
with the rehabilitation of that entire boulevard.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton 
explained that the Town Commission authorized FPL to do a complete study of the 
Town to project the cost of placing the rest of the Town underground.  The Town 
has received the report from FPL and during the next six (6) months the Commission 
will have to make a decision.   
 
Commissioner Kligman also asked if they had a plan to alleviate the construction 
noise and traffic.  Mr. Karp explained that they have a large site and they have the 
opportunity to spread the employees’ parking on one side while they build on the 
other side.  He stated that construction hours will be per the Town code. 
Paul Gioia, Building Official stated that the first activity will be demolition; the 
second will be work on the center building, then work on the cabanas.  He explained 
that per the Town code the hours of construction starting on November 1st are from 
Monday through Saturday from 9:00 am – 5:00 pm, no work allowed on Sundays or 
holidays and after April 1st they could work till 8:30 pm.  
 
Vice Mayor Karukin asked if the issue was discussed during the DIC meeting 
regarding the cutting into the main sewer lines so that applicant does not have to 
repave the road.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton explained that if they do per 
FDOT rules they will have to repave the entire section.  He also added that the Town 
is ok with their water and sewer and storm drainage plans. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin asked a question about the various bonds.  Town Manager 
Roger M. Carlton stated that the bonds were acceptable and they have been clarified 
and were added to the list of conditions.   
 
Vice Mayor Karukin asked if there was a traffic study done for this project.  Mr. 
Karp responded affirmatively.  He asked if this traffic study will be provided to the 
consultants that are currently working on the Town wide traffic study.  The answer 
was affirmative.   Vice Mayor Karukin had a question for Donald Nelson, Finance 
Director and the Town Clerk Sandra Novoa swore him in.  Vice Mayor asked how 
the money given to the Town by the developers will be accounted for.    He 

Page 6



Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

October 15, 2012 
 
  

5 
  

 

explained that the majority of the funds will be coming to the Town in the FY 13/14 
year and will not affect the current FY 12/13 budget and the allocations will be in 
their appropriate funds and segregated for specific purposes.  He stated that he would 
like to allocate the proffer for the Parks and Recreation Department to the second 
floor of the Community Center as a capital project.  Town Manager Roger M. 
Carlton announced that the Parks and Recreation Committee met earlier that evening 
and were very excited to develop a plan on how to use the monies and what the 
priorities should be.   
 
Vice Mayor Karukin thanked the developer for the new lifeguard stand.  He also 
asked how would they prevent a gourmet mart to become a less than the highest 
quality and how would they keep it as what they envisioned to be.  The applicant 
responded that there is a development order condition that indicates that it is 
supposed to be a gourmet market and has to belong to a special restaurant/gourmet 
market association.  Miriam Maer, Special Counsel to the Town, referred the Town 
Commission to condition # 27. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin asked the Town Planner to explain more about the step back 
requirements from the Town code.  She explained that because this is considered one 
building, the step back is only required on the north side of the building and not all 
individual buildings.  
 
Commissioner Graubart spoke about his concerns of the deterioration of the historic 
building and what measures will be taken to ensure that there is no damage during 
construction.  Mr. Kobi Karp explained that everything will be up to code and they 
will restore the original windows, doors and they would restore the cabanas as well.   
 
Commissioner Graubart asked them to speak about the gourmet market.  He stated 
that it is 7,000 sq. ft. and that approximately 2,500 were designated for the customers 
to shop.   Mr. Karp stated that it is actually reversed; 2,500 sq. ft. will be the back of 
the house and the rest for the public and guests to use.  
 
Commissioner Graubart asked if the cabanas would be available to the public to rent.  
The answer was affirmative. 
 
Commissioner Graubart stated that he would like to see a presentation on how cars 
are going to go from the garage, coming around Harding Avenue, head southbound 
and turn east on 90th street.  He also asked if they will be allowing wedding and 
special events and how many square feet are allocated for those meeting rooms.  The 
applicant responded that there will be special events.  Mr. Kobi Karp explained how 
the traffic flow will work in case of any special events and stated that he will provide 
a copy of the traffic study to the Town.   
 
Commissioner Graubart also asked about the loading area and how would it work.  
Mr. Karp stated that all loading areas have been moved away from the street. 
Commissioner Graubart asked for more information on a four (4) star hotel, how 
many guests will be in the hotel during high season.  The applicant stated that they 

Page 7



Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

October 15, 2012 
 
  

6 
  

 

have used the model of The Setai Hotel and they hope to have an equal or better 
product.  He stated that there are about 285 units and the owners have the options to 
place their unit with the hotel to rent.  They hope that fifty to sixty percent of the 
owners will be in the program and the rest will be permanent residents.  
Commissioner Graubart asked Town Planner Sarah Sinatra if the twenty-nine (29) 
cabanas were part of the calculations for the parking calculations.  Sarah Sinatra 
stated that the cabanas were not included because they are an accessory function of 
the hotel so they would not have to have a separate parking count for that. 
 
Mayor Dietch spoke about condition # 1 that relates to the signage and he asked the 
applicant to explain how would they utilize signage to direct people to the drop offs.  
The applicant explained that they will have a signage package program where each 
building will have signage in which they are trying to make them as discrete as 
possible while still providing direction to visitors. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked the applicant to give a description of what public access means.  
The applicant explained that there is currently a wall that will be removed.  He 
explained that anyone could walk along the beach and if you decide to go and sit on 
the terrace or come inside the restaurant or walk straight through the property, this 
will all be allowed.  The spa, restaurant, gourmet market and a lounge will be open 
to the public. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked questions as to how a tractor trailer will do deliveries.  The 
applicant explained that all unloading would be inside the building. 
Mayor Dietch asked about the median on 91st Street between Collins and Harding 
Avenues that was presented in one of the renderings.  Town Manager Roger M. 
Carlton explained that the street is one of the wider streets in Town and the median 
will improve the appearance greatly. 
Mayor Dietch asked how long construction would last.  The applicant stated that 
from the historic work to completion will be eighteen (18) to twenty four (24) 
months.    
 
Mayor Dietch commended the staff for putting together the conditions for approval 
but he thinks that some of them do not give the Town the leverage that is needed.  
For example the lifeguard stand says that the applicant has a say on the location but 
it is not specific as to the aesthetics.  He wants to make sure that the Applicant will 
do everything to the Town’s satisfaction.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton 
explained that the discussion regarding the lifeguard stand was that it should be 
complimentary to the design of the Surf Club and it should be spectacular but the 
Town will have a say on the aesthetics because it has to go through the permit 
process. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked the Town Planner to confirm that this project does not violate 
the height density and intensity requirements of the Comprehensive Plan and the 
zoning code.  Town Planner Sarah Sinatra confirmed that the project has less density 
than allowed and meets the height requirements and explained how the height is 
measured. 

Page 8



Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

October 15, 2012 
 
  

7 
  

 

 
Commissioner Kligman asked what other traffic issues would the Town expect to 
mitigate with the Applicant besides the traffic signal that the Town will wait on the 
warrant analysis and FDOT’s reaction.  Town Planner Sarah Sinatra stated that the 
Town is unable to do a full analysis until 91st Street is fully opened after the 
water/sewer/storm drainage project is completed.  The Town included in the 
conditions that the applicant is obligated to pay for a traffic signal.  If FDOT does 
not approve the 91st Street signal, the Town can always do some other traffic 
calming including a pedestrian signal. 
 
Commissioner Graubart stated that in his experience in reviewing other plans the 
National Geodetic Vertical Data (NGVD) is usually one hundred and forty (140) ft., 
and in this project in the North Tower goes above slightly by about four (4) ft.  Town 
Planner Sarah Sinatra explained that the NGVD is typically about eighteen (18) ft. 
and that will be considered zero.  The State of Florida determines what is considered 
zero which is the base from where we start calculating.  Every plan starts at about 
eighteen (18) ft. to twenty (20) ft. which is considered zero, then you start looking 
above that which is 120 ft. as habitable area and above that you can have up to 
twenty (20) ft. additional for your mechanical equipment.  The entire project from 
the NGVD at eighteen (18) or twenty (20) should not exceed one hundred and forty 
(140) and does not per their review.  Special Counsel to the Town Miriam Maer 
directed the Town Commission to look for relevant competent substantial evidence 
from the experts, traffic engineers and the application. 
 
Commissioner Graubart asked everyone to go to page 25 of the booklet, condition # 
16 where it talks about the resort tax payments received from the Surf Club for the 
twelve (12) month period prior to the date of Commission approval.  He would like 
to get a calculation on the average for the last three (3) years instead of only twelve 
(12) months.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton explained that the resort tax 
payment has been minimal, the Surf Club rooms by no means are full and the 
numbers of parties and events have diminished over the years. 
 
Commissioner Graubart stated that his major concern still remains not seeing a better 
traffic report, where cars will queue and drop off if there is a wedding or a big 
meeting.  The Applicant presented Juan Espinosa, Traffic Engineer with David 
Plummer and Associates who spoke about the traffic study that was conducted. 
Commissioner Graubart stated that if there are 425 cars garage across the street and 
the people who are on the northwest building will be served by parking on the 
sixteen (16) spots available on that side and by Town code fifty (50) of the total 
spaces are dedicated to the residences, he remains to be concerned about valet and 
pedestrians going back and forth across Collins Avenue.  Traffic Engineer Juan 
Espinosa elaborated more on the traffic study conducted and how the traffic will be 
divided between the three different drop-off areas. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked to go over specific provisions of the development order; 
Page 24, Condition # 12 – He would like to make sure that the Surf Club marketing 
materials will state that the property is located in Surfside.  The Applicant concurred. 

Page 9



Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

October 15, 2012 
 
  

8 
  

 

Page 25, Condition # 17 – He would like to find out if the applicant would consider 
reallocating that money if the signal is not required to some other traffic related 
improvement not to exceed $400,000.  The Applicant agreed. 
Mayor Dietch spoke about the demolition and how the Applicant is targeting LEED 
certification and he knows that the Town will require a demolition plan 60 days prior 
to requesting a demolition permit.  He requested that the Applicant achieve 80 
percent recycling recovery of the construction demolition debris.  The Applicant 
agreed.  
 
Mayor Dietch also would like for the Applicant to achieve certification with the 
Florida Green Lodging Program run by the Florida Environmental Protection.  The 
Applicant agreed. 
 
Mayor Dietch also would like for the Applicant to develop a program to avoid 
construction workers and staff after opening parking in the single family 
neighborhood.  The Applicant agreed to develop an education program for 
construction workers and staff and he also mentioned that there is a development 
condition that they could be contacted 24/7 with any construction issues and they 
will address them promptly.  
 
Town Manager Roger M. Carlton expressed that if the Commission wishes they will 
include a more specific language in the conditions that states that there will be no 
parking allowed in the single family neighborhood.  The Applicant stated that they 
intend to use their site for parking and they could review this on a monthly basis and 
if it becomes a problem they will develop a plan to take solve the issue. 
 
Commissioner Graubart asked if the parking garage is a conditional use.  Town 
Planner Sarah Sinatra responded affirmatively.  Commissioner Graubart asked what 
the major conditions for a parking garage are.  Town Planner Sarah Sinatra stated 
that when staff reviewed the proposal, they required that the Applicant make the 
garage look like a residential building and the only operational issue they reviewed 
had to do with the gate and the hours of operation and that the landscape has to be 
kept in first class condition.  Commissioner Graubart asked if there will be a security 
guard booth built there for someone to operate 24 hours a day.  Town Planner Sarah 
Sinatra responded in the negative and read from the condition that the parking 
garage gate will be open till at least 10:00 pm each night and then reopen the next 
day at 6:00 am.  Mr. Karp representing the Applicant stated that the parking garage 
will have 24/7 cameras and security and the parking garage will have an arm gate 
during the day that will be accessed with a key access card and in the evenings there 
will be a roll down gate and the valet will have to activate both to get in. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the project subject to the conditions 
added.  Special Counsel to the Town Miriam Maer read the conditions into the 
record: 
- Contribution of $400,000 to the Downtown Improvement Fund, $200,000 to be 

paid on contract award and $200,000 on project completion. 

Page 10



Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

October 15, 2012 
 
  

9 
  

 

- Condition with regards to demolition, that 80 percent of the material debris goes 
toward recycling. 

- The Applicant receives certification for Florida Green Lodging. 
- A program to prevent construction and then regular staff workers from parking in 

residential neighborhoods  
- Submit monthly reports and if there are issues, they will meet with Town 

Manager to come up with a plan. 
- Language that the Surf Club is located in the Town of Surfside  (existing 

condition # 12) 
- $400,000 allocated in its entirety if not used completely for signalization, then it 

will be used to provide traffic mitigation with regards to traffic circulation and 
pedestrian safety Town wide (existing condition #17) 
 

The motion received a second from Commissioner Kligman.  The motion passed 
unanimously 4-0.  
 

 
      3. Adjournment  

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned 
at 10:25 p.m. 
 
 

 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2012 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

Page 11



Page 12

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3B



Page 13



Page 14

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3C



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "1"Linked to POL # 1



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



 

 

 

Attachment “2” 
Will be delivered under  

separate cover 

Page 35



Page 36

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "3"Linked to POL # 3



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "4"Linked to POL # 27



Page 43



Page 44

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "5"Linked to POL # 27



Page 45



Page 46

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "6"Linked to POL # 36



Page 47

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3D



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



 
 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 

PROJECTS PROGRESS REPORT 

CALVIN, GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES. INC. 

November, 2012 

 
 

1. Planning and Community Development – The Surf Club has received site plan approval 

and can now proceed with the building permit phase of the project. The Chateau Residences 

(formerly Best Western), has had two Development Review Group (DRG) meetings and all 

comments provided by staff at the DRG meeting have been addressed. They have also met 

with the Development Impact Committee (DIC) on three occasions. The application will now 

be heard at the November 29, 2012 Planning and Zoning Board meeting. In August, The Shul 

submitted a site plan application for an expansion. Staff met with the applicant to discuss the 

review comments and is awaiting resubmittal of the plans addressing all of the staff 

comments.  

 

Planning staff is working closely with the Administration on the parking structure feasibility 

study and the potential expansion of the Bal Harbour Shops. Planning staff continues to 

answer approximately 80-90 general zoning calls and responds to over 150 e-mails monthly. 

Planning staff also reviews approximately 8 building permits monthly for conformance with 

the zoning code.   

 

2. Information Technology & TV Broadcasts – IT received quotes for a new laptop and 

portable printer for the Code Compliance Department and placed the equipment order on 

August 29, 2012. Per code compliance director, IT is awaiting the vehicle mount in order to 

deploy the laptop and printer. The website was transferred to the new provider on October 1, 

2012. IT is working with SunGard and Municode on the possibility of paying utility bills 

online. The RecTrac software used by the Parks and Recreation department is being 

upgraded to the latest version. The IT staff continues to receive approximately 300 support 

requests via phone and email each month.  

 

3. Public Utilities / Engineering – The Water/Sewer/Storm Drainage Project commenced on 

August 15, 2011 in the southern sector of the Town (Phase I). The project involves water 

main/water service replacements, lining or replacement of the gravity sewer mains and sewer 

lateral replacements, rehabilitation of the sewer pump stations, and improvements to the 

stormwater collection system including three (3) new storm drainage pump stations.  Phase II 

Page 54

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3E



Page 2 

Town of Surfside 
Projects Progress Report 

 

which is the middle area of Town and includes the most complex storm drainage work is 

substantially complete, with work on the private water services remaining and soon to be 

completed.  Phase III construction commenced in August, 2012, and focused initially on the 

successful completion of all major construction activities on the Byron Avenue corridor north 

of 95
th

 Street, prior to the start of the school year.  Phase III is anticipated to be substantially 

complete early in January, 2013.  The public information project website continues to be 

updated frequently and receives 15 to 30 views monthly.  Even with recent delays caused by 

Hurricane Sandy, the Town’s goal of installing first lift of asphalt Town-wide prior to the 

December holidays is still in place. 

 

Both Surfside and the Village of Bal Harbour are currently utilizing the newly installed 

Collins Avenue force main with no issues. Surfside staff and consultants are now in the 

process of meeting with Bal Harbour staff and consultants to decide the most cost effective 

method for the evaluation and / or repair or abandonment of the existing Byron Avenue force 

main.  A report regarding the condition of the existing Byron Avenue force main with 

recommendations is expected to be provided to the Town Commission this fall. 

 

Partial refinancing of the project has been completed to reduce the interest costs and provide 

funding for additional utility main replacements, and other costs within the original scope.  A 

comprehensive status report for the project was provided in the August 14, 2012 Commission 

Agenda package.   

 

Funding Summary –   

 

Funding Status:                                Amount             Status            Probability 
FDEP Grant    $873,500  In place 100% 

FDEP Grant    $125,000  In place 100% 

FDEP Grant    $100,000  In place 100% 

FDEP State Revolving Fund Loan* $9,312,881  In place 100% 

BBC Bond     $859,000  In place 100% 

                                                                           

*This loan has the potential of $2-$3 Million being forgiven by the State in approximately 3 

years. 

*The Town has received payment of partial reimbursement #1 for $4.15M; partial   

reimbursement #2 will be submitted this month. 
 

4. Neighborhood Improvements – CGA Staff completed the traffic computer modeling of the 

Town’s roadway system as an element of the Town-wide traffic calming study.  The traffic 

initial traffic counts to complete the traffic study occurred in September.  A number of the 

counts were scheduled for late October due to construction activities.  These counts will be 

incorporated into the Draft Traffic Study Report that will be submitted to the Town on 

November 9, 2012.  Once the report is completed, the Town will hold public meetings to 

discuss and receive resident input.  The Town Manager will also utilize this study during his 

discussions with the Village of Bal Harbour regarding the potential mall expansion, and 

discussions with Miami-Dade County regarding additional traffic calming devices and street 

beautification projects.   

Page 55



Page 3 

Town of Surfside 
Projects Progress Report 

 

 

The Geotechnical Subcontractor has mobilized to the site and performed boring soil samples 

to accurately identify the soil composition immediately adjacent to the Town-owned 

seawalls.  With this information, CGA will bring the drawings to 60% complete.  The 

permitting process will begin at the 60% design drawing stage.  Permitting will occur 

concurrently with the Florida Inland Navigation District (FIND) funding application. 

 

5. Emergency Management - On October 12, 2012 Helene Wetherington and Chris Giordano 

of CGA met with Chief David Allen, Operations Lieutenant Rory Alberto, and Lieutenant 

Richard Williams to discuss the scope of work and timeline for updating the Town’s 

Emergency Operations Plan based on the identified recommendations.  The Town will also 

implement employee training and performance standards to verify that National Incident 

Management System (NIMS) training requirements are met and that new organizational 

assignments are documented and understood.  

 

6. Downtown Sidewalk Survey - CGA staff has completed all field work required to obtain 

laser scan survey information of the business district. The completed Sketch and Description 

was reviewed by FDOT and returned with comments. CGA has addressed all outstanding 

comments and retuned the revised sketch and description to the Town.  This survey and 

description is an FDOT requirement for the sidewalk café lease. 

Page 56



Page 57

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3F

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 58



Page 59

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3F

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A1

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



 

 

 

 

Item 4A2 

Ordinance Deferred to 

December 11, 2012 

Town Commission 

Meeting at 7:00 P.M. 

Page 66



 

 

 

 

Item 4A3 

Ordinance Deferred to 

December 11, 2012 

Town Commission 

Meeting at 7:00 P.M. 

Page 67

snovoa
Typewritten Text



 

 

 

 

Item 4B1 

Ordinance will be 

delivered under 

separate cover if the 

Davis case is settled 

prior to Trial 

Page 68

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 69

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B2



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B3

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B4



ORDINANCE NO. 12-__________ 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING 
CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” AND SPECIFICALLY 
AMENDING SECTION 90-41.1 “SHORT TERM 
RENTAL OF SINGLE FAMILY DWELLINGS, TWO-
FAMILY DWELLINGS, MULTI-FAMILY 
DWELLINGS AND TOWNHOUSES” OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission (the “Commission”) by Ordinance 1573, § 2, 

5-10-11 adopted regulations for renting single family, two-family multi-family, and 

townhome dwelling units by seasonal residents in the interest of public health, safety, and 

welfare; and 

WHEREAS, the Town recognizes and addresses ambiguity in the original 

Ordinance 1573 § 2,5-10-11 pertaining to the notice and enforcement provisions with 

reference to previous sections; and 

 WHEREAS, the Town Commission shall have conducted the required duly 

noticed public hearings on these regulations. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND THE 

TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA:  

Section 1.  Recitals. The foregoing “WHEREAS” clauses are ratified and confirmed 

as being true and correct and are made a specific part of this Ordinance. 

    Section 2. Code Amendment.  The code of the Town of Surfside, Florida is 

hereby amended as follows: 

Page 96



Sec. 90-41.1. - Short term rental of single family dwellings, two-family dwellings, 
multi-family dwellings and townhomes. 

 
*** (c) Resort tax and enforcement. 

(1) Payment of resort tax required. Owners are subject to payment of 
the resort taxes as establish by the laws of the Town of Surfside. 

(2) Violations of this section: 
a. Are subject to the following fines. The special master may 

not waiver or reduce fines set by this section. 
i. First violation: $500.00. 
ii. Second violation within the preceding 12 months: 

$1,500.00. 
iii. Third violation within the preceding 12 months: 

$5,000.00. 
iv. Fourth or greater violation within the preceding 12 

months: $7,500.00. 
b. In addition to or in lieu of the foregoing, the town may seek 

injunctive relief. 
c. Any code compliance officer may issue notices for violations 

of this ordinance, with enforcement of section 90.41.5 1 and 
alternative enforcement of section 90.41.5 1-8 as provided 
in Chapter 90 1 of this Code. Violations shall be issued to 
the owner, manager, real estate broker or agent, or 
authorized agent, or any other individual or entity that 
participates in or facilitates the violation of this section. In 
the event the record owner of the property is not present 
when the violation occurred or notice of violation issued, a 
copy of the violation shall be served by certified mail on the 
owner at its mailing address in the property appraiser's 
records, in the event the notice is returned as unclaimed or 
refused, notice may be provided by posting on the property, 
and a courtesy notice by first class mail to the contact person 
identified in subsection (4)c. above. 

*** 
  

 Section 3.  Severability.  If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this 

Ordinance is declared invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the 

remainder shall not be affected by such invalidity. 

Page 97



Section 4.  Conflict.  All sections or parts of sections of the Town of Surfside 

Code of Ordinances in conflict herewith are intended to be repealed to the extent of such 

conflict. 

Section 5.  Inclusion in the Code of Ordinances.  It is the intention of the Town 

Commission, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become 

and made a part of the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this 

Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such intentions; and the word 

“ordinance” may be changed to “Section” or other appropriate word.   

 Section 6.  Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective ten (10) days after 

adoption on second reading.    

PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this   ______  day of November, 2012. 

PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this ____ day of December,  2012. 

 
____________________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Attest: 

___________________________________ 
Sandra Novoa 
Town Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY: 

_____________________________________ 
Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney                 

                                    On First Reading Moved by:______________________________ 

              On Second Reading Seconded by:______________________________ 

Vote:   

Mayor Daniel Dietch   yes_____  no_____ 

Page 98



Vice Mayor Michael Karukin     yes_____ no_____    
Commissioner Graubart       yes_____  no_____ 

        Commissioner Kligman      yes_____  no_____  
        Commissioner Olchyk      yes_____  no_____ 
   
 

Page 99



Page 100

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B5



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5A



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 130

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5B

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 135

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "A"



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250



Page 251



Page 252



Page 253



Page 254



Page 255



Page 256



Page 257



Page 258



Page 259



Page 260



Page 261



Page 262



Page 263



Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



Page 271



Page 272



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275



Page 276



Page 277



Page 278



Page 279



Page 280



Page 281



Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285



Page 286



Page 287



Page 288



Page 289



Page 290



Page 291



Page 292



Page 293



Page 294



Page 295



Page 296



Page 297



Page 298



Page 299



Page 300



Page 301



Page 302



Page 303



Page 304



Page 305



Page 306



Page 307



Page 308



Page 309



Page 310



Page 311



Page 312



Page 313



Page 314



Page 315



Page 316



Page 317



Page 318



Page 319



Page 320



Page 321



Page 322



Page 323

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5C



Page 324



Page 325



Page 326



Page 327



Page 328

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5D



Page 329



Page 330



Page 331



Page 332



Page 333



Page 334



Page 335



Page 336



Page 337



Page 338



Page 339



Page 340



Page 341



Page 342



Page 343



Page 344

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5E



Page 345

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "1"



Page 346



Page 347



Page 348



Page 349



Page 350



Page 351



Page 352



Page 353



Page 354



Page 355



Page 356



Page 357

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5F



Page 358



Page 359

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "1"



Page 360



Page 361

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "2"



Page 362

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "3"



Page 363

snovoa
Typewritten Text
  Attachment "4"



Page 364

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "5"



Page 365



Page 366



Page 367



Page 368



Page 369



Page 370

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5G



Page 371



Page 372



Page 373

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 374



Page 375



Page 376



Page 377



Page 378



Page 379



Page 380



Page 381



Page 382



Page 383



Page 384



Page 385



Page 386



Page 387



Page 388



Page 389

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5H

snovoa
Typewritten Text



 

 

 

Item 5H 

 

Resolution and 

Agreement  

Shuttle Bus Agreement with 

Limousines of South Florida will 
be delivered under separate 

cover 

Page 390



Page 391

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5I



Page 392



Page 393



Page 394



 
 

Interlocal Agreement Between 
Miami-Dade County and the Town of Surfside 

for the Provision of Public Transportation Services 
 

This is an Interlocal Agreement, made and entered into by and between Miami-Dade County, a 
political subdivision of the State of Florida, hereinafter referred to as "the County” and the Town 
of Surfside, a municipal corporation of the State of Florida, hereinafter referred to as “the Town”. 
 
WITNESSETH: 
 
WHEREAS, residents of Surfside wish to enhance their transit mobility, and 
the operation of a municipal shuttle bus provides the opportunity of transit to match the travel 
needs of the residents of Surfside; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the provision of regularly scheduled transit shuttle bus services can help decrease 
the need for specialized transportation services by the County; and 
 
WHEREAS, the provision of regularly scheduled transit shuttle bus service will connect with 
existing Miami-Dade Transit (MDT) services and help increase the use of services provided by 
MDT; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town  has sponsored and is willing to provide an alternative form of 
supplemental public transit throughout the Town  and has secured and obligated the necessary 
funds to provide; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, 
 
IN CONSIDERATION of the mutual terms, conditions, promises, covenants and payments 
hereinafter set forth, the County and the Town  agree as follows: 

Page 395

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "1"



 

ARTICLE 1 
 

DEFINITIONS 
 

1.1 "ADA" shall mean the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended 
                
1.2 "Contractor" shall mean any entity, public or private providing public shuttle bus services 

as described in this Agreement under contract to the Town. 
 
1.3  "Shuttle bus" shall mean fixed route or semi-fixed route public transportation shuttle bus 

services where at least seventy (70%) percent of the route is within the Town  and said 
shuttle bus service is operated by the Town , directly or by contract, pursuant to this 
Agreement and Chapter 31 of the code of Miami-Dade County. 

 
1.4 "The County" shall include Miami-Dade County, the Miami-Dade Transit Miami-Dade. 

Consumer Services Department, and authorized representatives thereof. 
 
1.5 "The Town " shall mean Town of Surfside and authorized representatives there. 
 
1.6 "FDOT" shall mean the Florida Department of Transportation and authorized. 
 
1.7  "MDT" shall mean the Miami-Dade Transit and authorized representatives thereof. 
 
1.8 "USDOT" shall refer to the U.S. Department of Transportation, its rules and regulations 

and representatives thereof.   
 
1.9  "FTA" shall mean the Federal Transit Administration, its rules and regulations, 

representatives thereof. 
 
1.10 "RER" shall mean the Regulatory and Economic Resources  Department of Miami-Dade 
            County 

 
1.11 "PTRD" shall refer to the Passenger Transportation Regulatory division Of Regulatory 
            And Economic Resources  . 

 
1.12 "Federal Reporting Requirements" shall mean those requirements referenced in 49 CFR 

Section 5335(a), as may be amended from time to time, and found in the National Transit 
Database Reporting Manual published by the FTA.  
 

1.13 "Fares" for the shuttle bus service shall mean individual transportation fees paid by public 
transit passengers in accordance with a schedule of fares adopted by County Ordinance. 
 

1.14 "STS", Special Transportation Service, is the component of the conventional transit 
system designed to provide comparable shuttle bus service to disabled individuals as 
mandated in the ADA. 
 

Page 396



 
ARTICLE 2 

 
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 

 
2.1 Compliance with Applicable Laws and Regulations.  The Town and its contractors, if any, 

shall comply with all existing and future laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules, 
regulations and procedural requirements, whether federal, state, or local, which are 
applicable to or in any manner affect, the provision of Town of Surfside Shuttle bus 
Services.  The Town shall be responsible for ensuring compliance of its employees, 
contractors, agents, or assigns with all applicable county, state and federal requirements, 
including, but not limited to, all safety, mechanical, and vehicular standards mandated by 
MDT and RER. The Town shall be responsible for obtaining copies of the appropriate 
laws, regulations, ordinances, and documents and complying therewith. 

 
2.2 The County Regulatory Requirements.  Prior to the commencement of the shuttle bus 

service under  this Agreement, the Town  and/or its contractors, if any, shall have current 
and valid certificates of transportation, permits, and chauffeur registrations as required by 
Chapter 31 of the Code of Miami-Dade County.  The Town and its contractors shall 
maintain such certificates, registrations and permits current during the Period of this 
Agreement.  In no event shall the Town or any of its contractors provide any 
transportation services contemplated by this Agreement until any and all County 
regulatory requirements are satisfied. 

 
2.3 Vehicle Licensing.  All vehicles utilized to provide transportation services shall at all times 

be properly licensed and permitted in accordance with applicable federal, state and 
county requirements.  Vehicle operators shall comply with all safety, mechanical and 
vehicular standards mandated by any applicable county, state and federal requirements 
including, but not limited to, all safety, mechanical and vehicular standards mandated by 
MDT and RER. 

 
2.4 Vehicle Standards.  Vehicles shall comply with all of the Requirements contained in 

Chapter 30 and 31 of the Code of Miami-Dade County, pertinent state statutes and other 
directives as may be prescribed and required by RER or MDT.  All vehicles utilized to 
provide transportation services authorized by this Agreement shall at all times display a 
current and valid county permit and shall comply with safety, mechanical and vehicular 
requirements mandated by applicable county, state or federal requirements, including 
ADA. 

 
2.5 Chauffeur Requirements.   Vehicle chauffeurs shall at all times have a current and valid 

county chauffeur’s registration,  vehicle chauffeurs shall also comply with any safety, 
mechanical and vehicle standards mandated by applicable county, state and federal 
requirements and as may be prescribed and required by RER or MDT. 

 
2.6 Proof of Compliance Prior to Operation.   The Town  and/or its contractors, if any shall 

provide the County with proof of compliance with licensure, insurance and any other 
requirements mandated by the Code of Miami-Dade County, state statute or federal law 
prior to commencement of the shuttle bus service. 

Page 397



2.7 Purchase of Services/Sole Responsibility.   The parties agree that this Agreement is a 
contract for the purchase of transportation services provided by the Town for the benefit 
of citizens of Town of Surfside and of the County.  Town employees, agents and 
contractors providing transportation services shall be considered to be, at all times, solely 
employees, agents and contractors of the Town under its sole direction and not 
employees, agents or contractors of the County. 

 
2.8 Compliance with ADA.   The Town’s shuttle bus services shall comply with all applicable 

requirements of the ADA.  The Town and the County recognize their joint obligation to 
provide STS in the area served by the Town’s Shuttle bus service.  In fulfillment of the 
Town’s obligation, the Town hereby contracts with the County to provide STS Service at 
no cost to the Town.  To the extent that any terms in the Agreement are in conflict with 
ADA, the requirements of the ADA shall control. 

 
2.9 Compliance with Procurement Requirements.  The Town agrees to comply with 

applicable federal and state procurement requirements, as may be amended from time to 
time, when entering into contracts with third parties to fulfill the obligations under this 
Agreement. 

 
2.10 County’s Right to Submit Proposals and Bids.   The County shall be given the opportunity 

to bid upon any Requests for Proposals, Requests for Qualifications, or Requests for bids 
which the Town shall be considering, along with private contractors, for provision of 
services to be provided by the Town pursuant to this Agreement. 

 
2.11 Drug-free Workplace and Testing.   In accordance with the Code of Miami-Dade County, 

the Town shall certify that it will have drug-free workplace program.  Further, the Town 
shall require pre-employment drug testing and other periodic drug testing for all persons 
holding safety-sensitive positions, as defined by USDOT, related to transit operation.  
Effective upon execution of the Agreement, the Town shall require that its employees or 
contractor if applicable, comply with all applicable requirements of the USDOT 
regulations for drug and alcohol testing.  To the extent that any terms in this Agreement 
are inconsistent with the USDOT regulation, the requirements of the USDOT shall 
control. 

 
2.12 Town  Representative.  The Town shall designate individual(s) to act as liaison to the 

County and notify the County thereof.  The Town shall promptly notify the County of any 
changes. 

 
2.13 County Representative.  The County shall designate individual(s) to act as liaison to the 

Town  and notify the Town  thereof.  The County shall promptly notify the Town of any 
changes. 

 
2.14 Amendments or modifications.  Unless provided otherwise elsewhere in this Agreement, 

amendments and modifications to this Agreement must be in writing and shall require the 
signatures of the County Mayor or designee and the Town Manager, or their designees, 
subject to authorization by their respective Boards.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, 
amendments to this Agreement regarding alignments, schedules, and fares, as described 
in Section 2-150 (c) of the Miami-Dade County Code, may be approved by the County 
Mayor or designee and the Surfside Town  Manager or their designees. 

Page 398



ARTICLE 3 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 
 

3.1 Provision of Town  Shuttle Bus.  The Town shall provide public transportation service on 
one or more routes and schedules within the Town of Surfside contained in Figure 1, a 
copy of which is attached.   Changes to Figure 1 shall be consistent with Chapter 31 of 
the Code of Miami-Dade County and be effective only upon the written consent of the 
County Mayor or designee and the Surfside Town Manager or their designees. 

 
3.2 Fares.  The Town shall operate the shuttle bus service charging in accordance with 

public transit fares established by the Town, as may be modified from time to time.  
Initially no fare shall be collected until such a time as the Town enacts legislation with an 
alternate fare structure.  

 
  If an alternate fare structure is enacted, the Town shall accept MDT fare media including 

Easy Cards, Tickets, and identification entitling a passenger to ride the Shuttle Bus 
without paying an additional fare.  Qualified passengers shall pay no fare. 

 
 
3.3 Connection and Coordination with County Bus Routes.  The Shuttle bus shall connect 

with regular County Metrobus routes at points where the routes, intersect, merge or 
diverge. 

 
3.4 Operation of Routes Their Entirety.  The Town shall be responsible for ensuring that 

Shuttle bus routes are operated in their entirety with no deviation from the approved 
routes and schedules unless otherwise authorized by the Town. 

 
3.5 Shuttle Shown on County Bus Schedules.  The County shall provide information on the 

Town ’s Shuttle bus service through MDT’s routine and customary public information 
dissemination processes, including its transit information telephone service, and transit 
website. 

 
3.6 Issuance of Shuttle Bus Schedules.  The County shall make available to its Metrobus, 

Metrorail and Metromover passengers map and schedules provided by the Town to MDT. 
 
3.7  Planning and Scheduling of Shuttle Bus Routes.  The County, through the MDT Director 

or his designee, may assist the Town staff with technical support for planning and 
scheduling of Town shuttle bus services. 

 
3.8 Use of Logo.  The Town may wish to design a logo uniquely identifying its shuttle bus 

service.  If they do so, such logo shall at all times be displayed on the exterior of all 
vehicles in operation pursuant to this Agreement.  The County shall allow the display of 
the Shuttle bus logo on the County’s bus stop signs at all stops common to the Town and 
where the County bus routes does not interfere with previously placed signage, and is 
done in coordination with MDT staff.  The Town shall be responsible for placing the logo 
on the pertinent signs. 

Page 399



 
3.9 Bus Stop Signs and Signposts.  The Town may provide, install and maintain bus stop 

signs and signposts at stops along the Town’s Shuttle bus routes.  In the event that the 
Town , its contractor, licensee, permittee, or assignee installs sign facilities that can 
accommodate Metrobus bus stop information, the County may elect to utilize the Town ’s 
sign facility to display Metrobus bus stop information.  If such election is made, MDT shall 
provide to the Town the materials to be displayed on the bus stop sign facility, in the size 
and format to be specified by the Town and the Town will remove the County’s signs and 
return the signs to the County.  The Town shall be responsible for installing the Metrobus 
stop information in/on the bus stop sign facility.   

 
3.10 Bus Passenger Shelters and Benches 

The Town shall, at its sole option, provide, install, and maintain bus shelters, benches 
and other bus stop furnishings, at  those bus service stops along the Town’s route where 
the Town, or its contractor, feels that there is a need for such furnishings. The Town 
agrees that it will be the responsibility of the Town to comply with all ADA standards 
regulations with regards to accessibility to and from bus passenger stops and bus 
shelters within the Town. 

 
3.11 Bus Stops and Bus Bays or Pull-outs.  The Town shall, at its sole option, provide, install, 

and maintain bus stop sites, including bus bays or pull-outs at stops along the Town ’s 
shuttle bus routes, provided that any proposed bus bays or pull-outs are first reviewed 
and approved by the County or State, as appropriate. 

 
3.12 Non-Interference and Non-Disturbance.  The County and the Town hereby mutually 

agree not to interfere with or unreasonably impede the free flow of pedestrian movement 
or of each other’s public transit vehicular traffic or passengers accessing or egressing 
Metrobus or Surfside Shuttle bus in-service vehicles. 

 
ARTICLE 4 

 
RECORDS AND REPORTS 

 
4.1 Reporting Requirements.  The Town shall collect or assure the collection of all 

information required for Federal and State reporting purposes, and shall provide collected 
and compiled information to the County no less often than quarterly.  The Town shall 
annually prepare and submit to the County a copy of said reports no later than ninety (90) 
days after the close of the County’s fiscal year. 

 
4.2 Additional Information.  The Town shall provide additional information about the Town  

Shuttle bus service operations as requested by the County within thirty (30) days, unless 
a different time period is agreed upon by the Town  and the County. 

 
 

Page 400



ARTICLE 5 

 
INSURANCE 

 
The parties hereto acknowledge the Town is self-insured governmental entity subject to the 
limitations of Section 768.28, F.S.  The Town shall institute and maintain a fiscally sound and 
prudent risk management program with regard to its obligations under this Agreement in 
accordance with the provision of Section 768.28, F.S.  The Town shall collect and keep on file 
documentation of insurance of any and all private providers operating in the Town of Surfside 
Shuttle bus service routes.  In the event that the Town contracts with a private vendor for 
services, the Town shall require contractor to meet the insurance requirements shown in Figure 
3, as minimum.  The Town shall further require the private operator to include the County as a 
named insured and shall provide the County with a copy of the insurance policy purchased by 
any contractor prior to the provision of Shuttle bus service operations. 
 

Figure 3 
Insurance Check List 

 
1. Worker’s Compensation and Employer’s Liability per the statutory limits of the state of 

Florida. 
 

2.  Commercial General liability (occurrence form), limits of liability $1,000,000 per                       
     occurrence for bodily injury property damage to include premises/ operations; products    
     and completed operations; independent Contractors; broad form property damage  
     endorsement and contractual indemnity (hold harmless endorsement exactly as written in  
    “insurance requirements” of specifications). 

 
3. Automobile Liability- $ 1,000,000 each occurrence owned/non-owned/ hired automobiles   
      included. 

 
4. Excess Liability- $________.00 per occurrence to follow the primary coverage. 

 
5. The Town  must be named as an additional insured on the liability; and it must be stated 

on the certificate. 
 

6. Other Insurance as indicated: 
 
______Builders Risk completed value    $_____________ 
______Liquor liability      $_____________ 
______Fire legal liability      $_____________ 
______Protection and indemnity     $_____________ 
______Employee dishonesty bond    $_____________ 
______Other blanket fidelity bond     $10,000.00 

Page 401



 
7. Thirty days written cancellation notice required 

 
8. Best’s guide rating B+: VI or better, latest edition. 

 
9. The certificate must state the bid number and title. 

 
ARTICLE 6 

 
INDEMNIFICATION 

 
6.1 The Town  shall, to the extent permitted by law at all time hereafter, indemnify and hold 

harmless the County, and its officers, agents, employees and instrumentalities from any 
and all liability, claims, losses and causes of action, including attorneys’ fees an and 
costs of defense which the County or its officers, employees, agents or instrumentalities 
may incur as a result of claims, demands suits, causes of actions or proceedings of any 
kinds or nature arising out of, or relating to or resulting from the negligence of the Town  
and/or its officers, employees, agents or instrumentalities, during the term of this 
Agreement.  The Town  shall pay all claims and losses in connections therewith, and 
shall investigate and defend all claims, suits or actions of any kind or nature in the name 
of the County, where applicable, including appellate proceedings, and shall pay all costs, 
judgments and reasonable attorneys’ fees which may issue thereon.  The Town 
expressly understands and agrees that any insurance protection required by this 
Agreement or otherwise provided by the Town shall in no way limit the responsibility to 
indemnify, keep and save harmless and defend the County or its officers, employees, 
agents or instrumentalities as herein provided.  Nothing herein shall be deemed to 
indemnify the County from any liability or claim arising out of the negligent performance 
or failure of performance of the County, its officers, employees, agents or 
instrumentalities or any other related third party.  This paragraph is subject to the 
limitations of Section 768.28, F.S. 

 
6.2 The County shall, to the extent permitted by law at all times hereafter, indemnify and hold 

harmless the Town , and its officers, agents, employees and instrumentalities from any 
and all liability, claims, losses, and causes of action, including attorneys’ fees and costs 
of defense which the Town  or its officers, employees, agents or instrumentalities may 
incur as a result of claims, demands, suits, causes, of actions or proceedings of any kind 
or nature arising out of, or relating to or resulting from the negligence of the County 
and/or its officers, employees, agents or instrumentalities, during the term of this 
agreement.  The County shall pay all claims and losses in connections therewith, and 
shall investigate and defend all claims, suits or actions of any kind or nature in the name 
of the Town , where applicable, including appellate proceedings, and shall pay all costs, 
judgments and reasonable attorneys fees which may issue thereon.  The County 
expressly understands and agrees that any insurance protection required by this 
Agreement or otherwise provided by the County shall in no way limit the responsibility to 
indemnify, keep and save harmless and defend the Town or its officers, employees, 
agents or instrumentalities as herein provided.  Nothing herein shall be deemed to 
indemnify the Town from any liability or claim arising out of the negligent performance or 
failure of performance of the Town, its officers, employees, agents or instrumentalities or 

Page 402



any other related third party.  This paragraph is subject to the limitations of Section 
768.28, F.S. 

 
6.3 In the event the Town  contracts for transportation services authorized by this Agreement, 

the contractor shall, in its contract shall, in its contract with the Town , be required to 
indemnify and hold harmless the County, and its officers, agents employees and 
instrumentalities from any and all liability, claims, liabilities, losses, and causes of action, 
including reasonable attorneys’ fees and cost of defense which the County, the Town  or 
their officers, employees, agents and instrumentalities may incur as a result of claims, 
demands, suits, causes of actions or proceedings of any kind or nature arising out of, or 
relating to or resulting from the provision of transportation services by the contractor 
and/or its officers, employees, agents or independent contractors.  The contractor shall 
be required to pay all claims and losses in connection therewith, and shall investigate and 
defend all claims, suits or actions of any kind or nature in the name of the County and 
Town , where applicable, including appellate proceedings, and shall pay all costs, 
judgments and attorneys’ fee which may issue thereon.  The Town shall require that the 
contract between and Town and the contractor include a provision which states that the 
contractor expressly understands and agrees that any insurance protection required by 
this agreement or otherwise provided by the contractor shall in no way limit the 
responsibility to indemnify, keep and save harmless and defend the County and the Town 
or their officers, employees, agents or instrumentalities as herein provided.  Nothing 
herein shall be deemed to indemnify the County and the Town from any liability or claim 
arising out of the negligent performance of the County and the Town, their officers, 
employees, agents or instrumentalities or any other related third party. 

 
 

ARTICLE 7 

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
 

7.1 Grant Matching Funds.  The Town shall, at its sole option, provide grant-matching funds 
for state and/or federal grants for capital or operating funds to be used for the 
Transportation Services.  The County, upon agreement with the Town , may, but shall not 
be required to, provide all or part of cash or other types of matches required for state and 
federal grants which may be received by the Town  for the Shuttle bus service, or for 
expansion of the Shuttle bus service, in future years. 

 
 
7.2 Town ’s Share of supplemental Federal Funding.  Beginning with the first year in which 

the shuttle bus service’s operating statistics are reflected in the National Transit 
Database, where those operating statistics result in new or supplemental funds are solely 
attributable to the Shuttle bus service’s properly reported operations, the County agrees 
to pay the Town  its attributable share of federal formula funds received from USDOT no 
less than sixty(60) days after funding is received from the federal government, less any 
direct grants received by the Town  from the County for the Shuttle bus, provided that the 
funds remitted to the Town  herein shall be used for the expansion, enhancement or 
maintenance of the Shuttle bus service program. 

Page 403



 
 As used herein, the Town’s attributable share shall be one half of the amount equivalent 

to those Supplemental Urbanized Area Formula Funds, as described in 49 U.S.C, 
Section 5307, as may be amended from time to time, that the County received as a direct 
result of Shuttle bus serve operations provided by the Town  pursuant to this Agreement 
and as included in the National Transit Database.  Said attributable share shall be 
calculated utilizing the following formula: 

 
 Multiply the Town ’s properly reported annualized Bus Revenue Vehicle Miles statistic 

that was used in the apportioned federal programs for a fiscal year “Unit Value for Bus 
Vehicle Miles for Urbanized Areas over 1,000,000” as reported in the table of Unit Values 
for Formula Grant Apportionments, published annually in the Federal Register; and then 
multiply that amount by 0.5. 

 
 NOTE:  Historically, apportioned funds are allocated to the County two (2) years after Bus 

Revenue Vehicle Miles are reported to federal government. 
 
7.3 Town ’s Share of Supplemental State Funding.  In the event that the Shuttle bus 

operations contribute to an increase in the County’s State transportation funding, 
beginning with the first year in which service is reflected in State’s reporting system, the 
County agrees to pay the Town  its attributable share (one half of the supplemental 
funding), as defined in paragraph 7.2 above, of new or supplemental state Transportation 
Block Grant funding received by the County from FDOT no less than sixty (60) days after 
funding is received from the State less any direct grants received by the Town  from the 
Count for the Shuttle.  The State funding formula can be found at Section 341.052(6), 
F.S. 

 
7.4 Comparable Agreements.  In the event that the County enters into an Interlocal 

Agreement with any other municipality for Shuttle bus services which are comparable to 
the services provided herein, County agrees to amend this Agreement, if requested by 
the Town, to provide substantially equivalent favorable terms to the Town as those 
provided in such other County/ Municipal Interlocal Agreements. 

 

ARTICLE 8 
 

TERMS, MODIFICATIONS AND MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 
 

8.1 Terms of Agreement.  This Agreement commenced upon approval of the board of County 
Commissioners and the Commission of Town of Surfside and the execution by the 
County Mayor or designee and the Town. This agreement shall remain in force for five 
years thereafter.  This Agreement is subject to two five-year automatic renewals under 
the same contract terms and conditions, all parties have the right to terminate (see 8.4 
and 8.5). 

 
8.2 Renegotiation or Modification.  Any substantive changes in the level of service to be 

provided by the Town as set forth herein shall only be implemented after the County and 
the Town have entered into a written agreement describing the changed services and the 
provisions of the County Code have been exercised. 

Page 404



 
8.3 Title VI and VII Civil Rights Act of 1964.  The Town and its Contractors shall not 

discriminate against any person because of race, color, sex, religious background, 
ancestry or national origin in the performance of the Agreement. 

 
8.4 Termination for Cause.  This agreement may be terminated for cause by either party 

upon no less than thirty (30) days written notice to the other party, except when Shuttle 
operations are in violation of health and/or safety-related provisions of state statutes or 
the Code of Miami-Dade County, in which case termination shall be determined by the 
County Mayor or designee.  Said notice shall be delivered by verified facsimile 
transmission or certified mail, return receipt requested.  The noticed party shall have the 
opportunity to cure any stated cause for termination within a reasonable notice period, in 
which case the termination party may cancel the termination notice using the same 
means by which the notice of termination delivered. 

 
8.5 Termination without Cause.  The County or the Town may terminate this Agreement 

without cause upon no less than One Hundred Eighty (180) days written notice to the 
other party.  If the County or the Town terminates this Agreement with or without cause, 
the Town agrees to reimburse the County on a prorated basis for financial assistance it 
has received for the year. 

 
8.6 Notices.  All notices and other communications required to be remitted pursuant to this 

Agreement to either party hereto shall be in writing and shall be delivered by verified 
facsimile transmission or certified mail, return receipt requested, to the parties at the 
address indicated below: 

Page 405



 
FOR MIAMI- DADE COUNTY: 
 
 Miami-Dade Transit 

701 NW 1st Court 
Miami, Florida 33136 
Attention: Director, Miami-Dade Transit 

  Fax: (786) 469-5406 
 
FOR TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
 

Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  
The Town of Surfside 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Surfside, FL 33154  
Phone: (305) 861-4863 
RCarlton@townofsurfsidefl.gov 
 

8.7 Complete and Binding Agreement.  This writing embodies the full and complete 
agreement of the parties. No other terms, conditions or modifications shall be binding 
upon the parties unless in writing and signed by the parties. 

 
8.8 Execution.  This document shall be executed in five (5) counterparts, each of which shall 

be deemed an original. 
 
8.9 Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the 

State of Florida. 
 

Page 406



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their 
respective and duly authorized officers the day and year first above written. 
 
 
ATTEST:      TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
       A Municipal Corporation of  

the State of Florida 
 

By: _________________________  by: ________________________ 
Date:_______________________   
Town Manager  
Roger M. Carlton 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE  
Town Hall 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Surfside, FL 33154  
Phone: (305) 861-4863    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST:      Miami-Dade County, a political  

Subdivision of the State of Florida 
 
 
         

 
HARVEY RUVIN, CLERK    By Its Board of County  

Commissioners  
 

By: _________________________  By: ________________________ 
       Date:_______________________ 
 DEPUTY CLERK    Carlos A. Gimenez  
       Miami-Dade County Mayor    
     
 
 
 
Approved by County Attorney as 
 to form and legal sufficiency ____ 

 
 

 

Page 407

snovoa
Typewritten Text



PLANNING & ZONING
Peter Glynn (Dietch)
Armando Castellanos (Graubart)
Lindsay Lecour (Karukin)
Jennifer Dray (Kligman)
Carli Koshal (Olchyk)
Daniel Dietch (Liaison)

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
Peter Glynn (Dietch)
Armando Castellanos (Graubart)
Lindsay Lecour (Karukin)
Jennifer Dray (Kligman)
Carli Koshal (Olchyk)
Vacant
Jorge Gutierrez

PERSONNEL APPEALS BOARD
Brian Dooreck (Dietch)
 Vacant        (Graubart)
Niza Motola (Karukin)
Jayme Bengio (Kligman) - Appointed on October 18, 2012
Norma Parron (Olchyk)
Daniel Dietch (Liaison)

PARKS & RECREATION
Elizabeth Salzhauer (Dietch)
Vacant    (Graubart)
 Retta Logan (Karukin)
Doris Obregon (Kligman)
Arni Notkin (Olchyk)
Marta Olchyk (Liaison)

TOURIST BOARD
Barbara Cohen (Dietch)
Randi McBride (Graubart)
Ricardo Maulin (Karukin)
Eli Tourgeman (Kligman)
Barbara McLaughlin (Olchyk)
Joe Graubart (Liaison)

PENSION BOARD
Julio Torres (PD Elect)
Yamileth Slate-McCloud (Employee Elect)
Roger Carlton (Secretary)
Stan Bershad (Resident) - Appointed by Commission
Michael Feldman (Resident) - Appointed by Commission

Page 408

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9A

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

snovoa
Typewritten Text



POLICE OFFICERS PENSION TRUST
Loxley Arch III (PD Elected)
John Gentile (PD Elected)
Joe Matthews (PD Elected)
Roberto Silvagni (Resident) - Appointed by Commission
Eduardo Yero (Resident) - Appointed by Commission

IT COMMITTEE
Sandra Argow (Dietch)
Vacant (Graubart)
Albert Caballero (Karukin)
Sam Levine (Kligman)
Adam Markow (Olchyk)
Michael Karukin (Liaison)

PARKING STRUCTURE ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Vacant (Dietch)
Jessie Flax (Graubart)
Vacant (Karukin)
Vacant (Kligman)
Vacant (Olchyk)
Vacant (Liaison)

Revised 10/2012

Page 409

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 410

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9B



Page 411



 

 

 

 

 

Attachment “1” 

Page 412



Page 413

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "1"



Page 414



Page 415



Page 416



Page 417



Page 418



Page 419



Page 420



Page 421



Page 422



Page 423



Page 424



Page 425



Page 426



Page 427



Page 428



Page 429



Page 430



Page 431



Page 432



Page 433



Page 434



Page 435



Page 436



Page 437



Page 438



Page 439



Page 440



Page 441



Page 442



Page 443



Page 444



Page 445



Page 446



Page 447



Page 448



Page 449



Page 450



Page 451



Page 452



Page 453



Page 454



Page 455



Page 456



 

 

 

 

 

Attachment “2” 

Page 457



Page 458

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "2"



Page 459



Page 460



Page 461



Page 462



Page 463



Page 464



Page 465



Page 466



Page 467



Page 468



Page 469



Page 470



Page 471



 

 

 

 

 

Attachment “3” 

Page 472



Page 473

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "3"



Page 474



 

 

 

 

 

Attachment “4” 

Page 475



Page 476

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Summary of CGA Work Orders Since Inception

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "4"



Page 477



Page 478



Page 479



Page 480



Page 481



Page 482



Page 483



Page 484



Page 485



Page 486



Page 487



Page 488



Page 489



Page 490



Page 491



Page 492



Page 493



Page 494



Page 495



Page 496



Page 497



Page 498



Page 499



Page 500



Page 501



Page 502



Page 503



Page 504



Page 505



Page 506



Page 507



Page 508



Page 509



Page 510



Page 511



Page 512



Page 513



Page 514



Page 515



Page 516



Page 517



Page 518



Page 519



Page 520



Page 521



Page 522



Page 523



Page 524



Page 525



Page 526



Page 527



Page 528



Page 529



Page 530



Page 531



Page 532



Page 533



Page 534



Page 535



Page 536



Page 537



Page 538



Page 539



Page 540



Page 541



Page 542



Page 543



Page 544



Page 545



Page 546



Page 547



Page 548



Page 549



Page 550



Page 551



Page 552



Page 553



Page 554



Page 555



Page 556



Page 557



Page 558



Page 559



Page 560



Page 561



Page 562



Page 563



Page 564



Page 565



Page 566



Page 567



Page 568



Page 569



Page 570



Page 571



Page 572



Page 573



Page 574



Page 575



Page 576



Page 577



Page 578



Page 579



Page 580



Page 581



Page 582



Page 583



Page 584



Page 585



Page 586



Page 587



Page 588



Page 589



Page 590



Page 591



Page 592



Page 593



Page 594



Page 595



Page 596



Page 597



Page 598



Page 599



Page 600



Page 601



Page 602



Page 603



Page 604



Page 605



Page 606



Page 607



Page 608



Page 609



Page 610



Page 611



Page 612



Page 613



Page 614



Page 615



Page 616



Page 617



Page 618



Page 619



Page 620



Page 621



Page 622



Page 623



Page 624



Page 625



Page 626



Page 627



Page 628



Page 629



Page 630



Page 631



Page 632



Page 633



Page 634



Page 635



Page 636



Page 637



Page 638



Page 639



Page 640



Page 641



Page 642



Page 643



Page 644



Page 645



Page 646



Page 647



Page 648



Page 649



Page 650



Page 651



Page 652



Page 653



Page 654



Page 655



Page 656



Page 657



Page 658



Page 659



Page 660



Page 661



Page 662



Page 663



Page 664



Page 665



Page 666



Page 667



Page 668



Page 669



Page 670



Page 671



Page 672



Page 673



Page 674



Page 675



Page 676



Page 677



Page 678



Page 679



Page 680



Page 681



Page 682



Page 683



Page 684



Page 685



Page 686



Page 687



Page 688



Page 689



Page 690



Page 691



Page 692



Page 693



Page 694



Page 695



Page 696



Page 697



Page 698



Page 699



Page 700



Page 701



Page 702



Page 703



Page 704



Page 705



Page 706



Page 707



Page 708



Page 709



Page 710



Page 711



Page 712



Page 713



Page 714



Page 715



Page 716



Page 717



Page 718



Page 719



Page 720



Page 721



Page 722



Page 723



Page 724



Page 725



Page 726



Page 727



Page 728



Page 729



Page 730



Page 731



Page 732



Page 733



Page 734



Page 735



Page 736



Page 737



Page 738



Page 739



Page 740



Page 741



Page 742



Page 743



Page 744



Page 745



Page 746



Page 747



Page 748



Page 749



Page 750



Page 751



Page 752



Page 753



Page 754



Page 755



Page 756



Page 757



Page 758



Page 759



Page 760



Page 761



Page 762



Page 763



Page 764



Page 765



Page 766



Page 767



Page 768



Page 769



Page 770



Page 771



Page 772



Page 773



Page 774



Page 775



Page 776



Page 777



Page 778



Page 779



Page 780



Page 781



Page 782



Page 783



Page 784



Page 785



Page 786



Page 787



Page 788



Page 789



Page 790



Page 791



Page 792



Page 793



Page 794



Page 795



Page 796



Page 797



Page 798



Page 799



Page 800



Page 801



Page 802



Page 803



Page 804



Page 805



Page 806



Page 807



Page 808



Page 809



Page 810



Page 811



Page 812



Page 813



Page 814



Page 815

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 816



Page 817



Page 818



Page 819



Page 820



Page 821



Page 822



Page 823



Page 824



Page 825



Page 826



Page 827



Page 828



Page 829



Page 830



Page 831



Page 832



Page 833



Page 834



Page 835



Page 836



Page 837



Page 838



Page 839



Page 840



Page 841



Page 842



Page 843



Page 844



Page 845



Page 846



Page 847



Page 848



Page 849



Page 850



Page 851



Page 852



Page 853



Page 854



Page 855



Page 856



Page 857



Page 858



Page 859



Page 860



Page 861



Page 862



Page 863



Page 864



Page 865



Page 866



Page 867



Page 868



Page 869



Page 870



Page 871



Page 872



Page 873



Page 874



Page 875



Page 876



Page 877



Page 878



Page 879



Page 880



Page 881



Page 882



Page 883



Page 884



Page 885



Page 886



Page 887



Page 888



Page 889



Page 890



Page 891



Page 892



Page 893



Page 894



Page 895



Page 896



Page 897



Page 898



Page 899



Page 900



Page 901



Page 902



Page 903



Page 904



Page 905



Page 906



Page 907



Page 908



Page 909



Page 910



Page 911



Page 912



Page 913



Page 914



Page 915



Page 916



Page 917



Page 918



Page 919



Page 920



Page 921



Page 922



Page 923



Page 924



Page 925



Page 926



Page 927



Page 928



Page 929



Page 930



Page 931



Page 932



Page 933



Page 934



Page 935



Page 936



Page 937



Page 938



Page 939



Page 940



Page 941



Page 942



Page 943



Page 944



Page 945



Page 946



Page 947



Page 948



Page 949



Page 950



Page 951



Page 952



Page 953



Page 954



Page 955



Page 956



Page 957



Page 958



Page 959



Page 960



Page 961



Page 962



Page 963



Page 964



Page 965



Page 966



Page 967



Page 968



Page 969



Page 970



Page 971



Page 972



Page 973



Page 974



Page 975



Page 976



Page 977



Page 978



Page 979



Page 980



Page 981



Page 982



Page 983



Page 984



Page 985



Page 986



Page 987



Page 988



Page 989



Page 990



Page 991



Page 992



Page 993



Page 994



Page 995



Page 996



Page 997



Page 998



Page 999



Page 1000



Page 1001



Page 1002



Page 1003



Page 1004



Page 1005



Page 1006



Page 1007



Page 1008



Page 1009



Page 1010



Page 1011



Page 1012



Page 1013



Page 1014



Page 1015



Page 1016



Page 1017



Page 1018



Page 1019



Page 1020



Page 1021



Page 1022



Page 1023



Page 1024



Page 1025



Page 1026



Page 1027



Page 1028



Page 1029



Page 1030



Page 1031



Page 1032



Page 1033



Page 1034



Page 1035



Page 1036



Page 1037



Page 1038



Page 1039



Page 1040



Page 1041



Page 1042



Page 1043



Page 1044



Page 1045



Page 1046



Page 1047



Page 1048



Page 1049



Page 1050



Page 1051



Page 1052



Page 1053



Page 1054



Page 1055



Page 1056



Page 1057



Page 1058



Page 1059



Page 1060



Page 1061



Page 1062



Page 1063



Page 1064



Page 1065



Page 1066



Page 1067



Page 1068



Page 1069



Page 1070



Page 1071



Page 1072



Page 1073



Page 1074



Page 1075



Page 1076



Page 1077



Page 1078



Page 1079



Page 1080



Page 1081



Page 1082



Page 1083



Page 1084



Page 1085



Page 1086



Page 1087



Page 1088



Page 1089



Page 1090



Page 1091



Page 1092



Page 1093



Page 1094



Page 1095



Page 1096



Page 1097



Page 1098



Page 1099



Page 1100



Page 1101



Page 1102



Page 1103



Page 1104



Page 1105



Page 1106



Page 1107



Page 1108



Page 1109



Page 1110



Page 1111



Page 1112



Page 1113



Page 1114



Page 1115



Page 1116



Page 1117



Page 1118



Page 1119



Page 1120



Page 1121



Page 1122



Page 1123



Page 1124



Page 1125



Page 1126



Page 1127



Page 1128



Page 1129



Page 1130



Page 1131



Page 1132



Page 1133



Page 1134



Page 1135



Page 1136



Page 1137



Page 1138



Page 1139



Page 1140



Page 1141



Page 1142



Page 1143



Page 1144



Page 1145



Page 1146



Page 1147



Page 1148



Page 1149



Page 1150



Page 1151



Page 1152



Page 1153



Page 1154



Page 1155



Page 1156



Page 1157



Page 1158



Page 1159



Page 1160



Page 1161



Page 1162



Page 1163



Page 1164



Page 1165



Page 1166



Page 1167



Page 1168



Page 1169



Page 1170



Page 1171



Page 1172



Page 1173



Page 1174



Page 1175



Page 1176



Page 1177



Page 1178



Page 1179



Page 1180



Page 1181



Page 1182



Page 1183



Page 1184



Page 1185



Page 1186



Page 1187



Page 1188



Page 1189



Page 1190



Page 1191



Page 1192



Page 1193



Page 1194



Page 1195



Page 1196



Page 1197



Page 1198



Page 1199



Page 1200



Page 1201



Page 1202



Page 1203



Page 1204



Page 1205



Page 1206



Page 1207



Page 1208



Page 1209



Page 1210



Page 1211



Page 1212



Page 1213



Page 1214



Page 1215



Page 1216



Page 1217



Page 1218



Page 1219



Page 1220



Page 1221



Page 1222



Page 1223



Page 1224



Page 1225



Page 1226



Page 1227



Page 1228



Page 1229



Page 1230



Page 1231



Page 1232



Page 1233



Page 1234



Page 1235



Page 1236



Page 1237



Page 1238



Page 1239



Page 1240



Page 1241



Page 1242



Page 1243



Page 1244



Page 1245



Page 1246



Page 1247



Page 1248



Page 1249



Page 1250



Page 1251



Page 1252



Page 1253



Page 1254



Page 1255



Page 1256



Page 1257



Page 1258



Page 1259



Page 1260



Page 1261



Page 1262



Page 1263



Page 1264



Page 1265



Page 1266



Page 1267



Page 1268



Page 1269



Page 1270



Page 1271



Page 1272



Page 1273



Page 1274



Page 1275



Page 1276



Page 1277



Page 1278



Page 1279



Page 1280



Page 1281



Page 1282



Page 1283



Page 1284



Page 1285



Page 1286



Page 1287



Page 1288



Page 1289



Page 1290



Page 1291



Page 1292



Page 1293



Page 1294



Page 1295



Page 1296



Page 1297



Page 1298



Page 1299



Page 1300



Page 1301



Page 1302



Page 1303



Page 1304



Page 1305



Page 1306



Page 1307



Page 1308



Page 1309



Page 1310



Page 1311



Page 1312



Page 1313



Page 1314



Page 1315



Page 1316



Page 1317



Page 1318



Page 1319



Page 1320



Page 1321



Page 1322



Page 1323



Page 1324



Page 1325



Page 1326



Page 1327



Page 1328



Page 1329



Page 1330



Page 1331



Page 1332



Page 1333



Page 1334



Page 1335



Page 1336



Page 1337



Page 1338



Page 1339



Page 1340



Page 1341



Page 1342



Page 1343



Page 1344



Page 1345



Page 1346



Page 1347



Page 1348



Page 1349



Page 1350



Page 1351



Page 1352



Page 1353



Page 1354



Page 1355



Page 1356



Page 1357



Page 1358



Page 1359



Page 1360



Page 1361



Page 1362



Page 1363



Page 1364



Page 1365



Page 1366



Page 1367



Page 1368



Page 1369



Page 1370



Page 1371



Page 1372



Page 1373



Page 1374



Page 1375



Page 1376



Page 1377



Page 1378



Page 1379



Page 1380



Page 1381



Page 1382



Page 1383



Page 1384



Page 1385



Page 1386



Page 1387



Page 1388



Page 1389



Page 1390



Page 1391



Page 1392



Page 1393



Page 1394



Page 1395



Page 1396



Page 1397



Page 1398



Page 1399



Page 1400



Page 1401



Page 1402



Page 1403



Page 1404



Page 1405



Page 1406



Page 1407



Page 1408



Page 1409



Page 1410



Page 1411



Page 1412



Page 1413



Page 1414



Page 1415



Page 1416



Page 1417



Page 1418



Page 1419



Page 1420



Page 1421



Page 1422



Page 1423



Page 1424



Page 1425



Page 1426



Page 1427



Page 1428



Page 1429



Page 1430



Page 1431



Page 1432



Page 1433



Page 1434



Page 1435



Page 1436



Page 1437



Page 1438



Page 1439



Page 1440



Page 1441



Page 1442



Page 1443



Page 1444



Page 1445



Page 1446



Page 1447



Page 1448



Page 1449



Page 1450



Page 1451



Page 1452



Page 1453



Page 1454



Page 1455



Page 1456



Page 1457



Page 1458



Page 1459



Page 1460



Page 1461



Page 1462



Page 1463



Page 1464



Page 1465



Page 1466



Page 1467



Page 1468



Page 1469



Page 1470



Page 1471



Page 1472



Page 1473



Page 1474



Page 1475



Page 1476



Page 1477



Page 1478



Page 1479



Page 1480



Page 1481



Page 1482



Page 1483



Page 1484



Page 1485



Page 1486



Page 1487



Page 1488



Page 1489



Page 1490



Page 1491



Page 1492



Page 1493



Page 1494



Page 1495



Page 1496



Page 1497



Page 1498



Page 1499



Page 1500



Page 1501



Page 1502



Page 1503



Page 1504



Page 1505



Page 1506



Page 1507



Page 1508



Page 1509



Page 1510



Page 1511



Page 1512



Page 1513



Page 1514



Page 1515



Page 1516



Page 1517



Page 1518



Page 1519



Page 1520



Page 1521



Page 1522



 

 

 

 

 

Attachment “5” 

Page 1523



Page 1524

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "5"



Page 1525



Page 1526



Page 1527



Page 1528



Page 1529



Page 1530



Page 1531



Page 1532



Page 1533



Page 1534



 

 

 

 

 

Attachment “6” 

Page 1535



Page 1536

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "6"

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 1537



Page 1538



Page 1539



Page 1540



Page 1541



Page 1542



Page 1543



Page 1544



Page 1545



Page 1546



Page 1547



Page 1548



Page 1549



Page 1550



Page 1551



Page 1552



 

 

 

 

 

Attachment “7” 

Page 1553



Page 1554

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "7"



Page 1555



Page 1556



Page 1557



Page 1558



Page 1559



Page 1560



Page 1561



Page 1562



Page 1563



Page 1564



Page 1565



Page 1566



Page 1567



Page 1568



Page 1569



Page 1570



Page 1571



Page 1572



Page 1573



Page 1574



Page 1575



Page 1576



Page 1577



Page 1578



Page 1579

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9C



Page 1580



Page 1581



Page 1582



Page 1583

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "1"



Page 1584



Page 1585



Page 1586



Page 1587



Page 1588



Page 1589



Page 1590



Page 1591



Page 1592



Page 1593



Page 1594

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "2"



Page 1595



Page 1596



Page 1597



Page 1598



Page 1599



Page 1600



Page 1601



Page 1602



Page 1603



Page 1604



Page 1605

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9D



Page 1606



Page 1607



Page 1608



Page 1609



Page 1610

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9E



Page 1611



Page 1612



Page 1613



1

Sandra Novoa

From: Michael Karukin
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2012 2:48 PM
To: Sandra Novoa
Cc: Roger Carlton; Lynn Dannheisser; Sarah Sinatra
Subject: Discussion item for November agenda

  
Please add to the November agenda list of discussion items (section 9). 
  
RE: Topics for a combined meeting of the Town Commission and Planning and Zoning Board 
  
The criteria for a joint session should be more than just reorganization of the section. If limited to just that topic, 
my preference would be to have Legal and P and Z vet the proposal and wait to hear recommendations.   
  
If we were to have a combined meeting, I think it would add more value to discuss issues like: 

1. Since we can expect more property aggregation over time, how can we prevent a 700 unit building from being 
erected.  

2. Setbacks (e.g., should they be larger for buildings with greater than 150 ft wall frontage)  
3. Step backs (should they be applied to interior structures on same parcel)  
4. Parking requirements (can an applicant intentionally pay into fund to get out of requirements)  
5. maximum frontage (already scheduled for consideration)  
6. minimum floor area specifications (when, where and how to apply)  
7. limitation on the number of efficiency units in a multi-dwelling building  
8. What is the impact of using "net" versus "gross" acre in density language (may require comp plan change to 

policy 1.1) 

A discussion and direction to administration on some of these items can tighten up certain aspects of the code that may 
at present give a bit too much "flexibility", like the potential to build a huge buildings on an aggregate lot with unity of 
title.  
  
Thank you for your consideration and look forward to a discussion on how to proceed on any or all of these items. 
  
  
  

Thank you, 

Michael Karukin 

Vice Mayor 

Town of Surfside 

9293 Harding Ave 

Surfside, FL 33154 

Tel: (305) 861-4863  / Fax: (305) 993-5097 / Cell: (305) 710-5894 

Email: mkarukin@townofsurfsidefl.gov 
Page 1614

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9F

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



1

Sandra Novoa

From: Michelle Kligman
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 11:43 AM
To: Sandra Novoa
Subject: Follow Up

Sandra,  
  
I would like to follow up with you regarding my request at the last Commission meeting to place on the agenda for 
discussion purposes the reports (i.e. managers report, town attorney's report etc.) that are placed on the agenda.   
  
Please place the item:  "Discussion regarding reports on the Commission Agenda" on the November 13th agenda. 
  
Many thanks! 
  
Michelle 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Description: Description: Logo

 

Michelle Kligman, Psy.D. 

Commissioner 

Town of Surfside 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Surfside, Florida 33154 

Cell Phone (305) 619-5748 

Phone (305) 861-4863  

mkligman@townofsurfsidefl.gov 

Page 1615

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9G

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 1616

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9H

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 1617

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9I

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 1618



Page 1619



Page 1620



Page 1621



Page 1622



Page 1623



Page 1624



Page 1625



Page 1626



Page 1627



Page 1628

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9J



Page 1629



Page 1630



Page 1631



Page 1632

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9K

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
November 13, 2012 

7 p.m. 
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 

Title: Discussion Item Fact Sheet 

Submitted by:  Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Objective: To implement a standard format and policy for placing discussion items on the 
Commission Agenda. 

Consideration: During the April 13, 2010 Commission Meeting a Discussion Item Fact Sheet Template 
was presented for discussion and the administration was directed to use the template 
for any discussion items placed on the Commission Agenda.  The template includes the 
following information: 

 Title – The title of the discussion item to be placed on the Commission Agenda. 

 Submitted by – The name of the elected official or staff submitting the discussion 
item 

Objective – The purpose of and/or objective for requesting a discussion item to be 
placed on the Commission Agenda. 

 Consideration – An overview of the basis for requesting the discussion item. 

While this template has generally been used, it has been inconsistent.  I believe that the 
use of such a template is appropriate to facilitate constructive discussion amongst 
Commissioners and the community.  As stated more than two years ago, utilizing this 
approach will allow an opportunity for each elected official, staff, and any other 
interested party to understand what the discussion item is before the Commission 
Meeting and to prepare for a meaningful discussion.  Accordingly, I am now seeking a 
formal policy that this template be used as a requirement for any item being placed 
before the Commission as a discussion item. 

Page 1633

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9L



Page 1634

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9M



Page 1635



Page 1636



Page 1637

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "1"



Page 1638



Page 1639



Page 1640



Page 1641



Page 1642



Page 1643



Page 1644



Page 1645

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "2"



Page 1646



Page 1647



Page 1648



Page 1649



Page 1650



Page 1651

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "3"



Page 1652



Page 1653

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "4"



Page 1654



Page 1655

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "5"



Page 1656



Page 1657



Page 1658



Page 1659



Page 1660



Page 1661



 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

November 13, 2012 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 

 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

 

Title: Red Cross Donation 

 

“Hurricane Sandy” 

 

Approve a donation/contribution to the American Red Cross for the victims 
of the storm that has devastated much of the northeast.  

I am suggesting an amount between $100.00 - $500.00 

Thank you for your consideration, 

 

Joe Graubart 

Page 1662

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9N

snovoa
Typewritten Text


	1H - Certification of Achievement
	3A - Minutes
	3B- Budget to Actual
	3C - Points of Light
	3D - Town Attorney Report
	3E - CGA Projects Progress Report
	3F - Committee Reports
	4A1 - Reduced Rate for Solid Waste Removal Ordinance 
	4A2 - Deferred
	4A3 - Deferred
	4B1 - Seperate cover
	4B2 - Fema Ordinance
	4B3 - Lobbyist Ordinance
	4B4 - Short Term Rental Ordinance
	4B5 - Delinquency Penalties and Condominium Hotel Resort Tax Ordinance 
	5A - Tourism Five Year Strategic Plan Consultant and Business Improvement District Organizational Plan
	5B - Employee Health Benefits Retroactive Contract Renewal for Fy 12-13
	5C- Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds
	5D - FOP Local 135 Collective Bargaining Agreement
	5E - Red Light Camera
	5F - Lease of a Four Wheel Drive Vehicle for Police Department
	5G - Proposed Agreement with Miami Dade County State Attorney's Office
	5H - Shuttle Bus Agreement with Limousines of South Florida
	5I - Transportation Service Interlocal Agreement with Miami Dade County
	9A - Committee Appointments 
	9B - Calvin Giordano & Associates (CGA) Agreement Update 
	9C - Undergrounding Utilities
	9D - Town Manager Transition Planning
	9E - Setting Priorities
	9F - Topics for a Combined Meeting of the Town Commission and the P&Z Board
	9G - Discussion Regarding Reports on the Commission Agenda
	9H - Change of Town Commission Meeting for 2013
	9I - Failure of the Seawall to the South of the Intersection of 88th Street and Carlyle Avenue
	9J - Backflow Preventers
	9K - Setting Date to Discuss Commission Priorities
	9L - Discussion Item Fact Sheet
	9M - Miami Dade County Consent Decree Settlement Agreement
	9N - Hurricane Sandy



